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Robert L. Miller 
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Eastern Illinois University 
Charleston, IL 61920 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

Pursuant to the state open records act, I request access to and copies or electronic copies 
of all travel reimbursements Les Hyder of the Journalism Department has received since 
the 1994-1995 school year. He has received travel reimbursements from the Journalism 
Department, College of Arts & Humanities, Continuing Education and the President's 
Office. 

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request. However, I 
would prefer electronic records rather than printed copies, if it would reduce the cost of 
duplication fees. 

If my request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference 
to specific exemptions of the act. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

~111~ 
John M. Ryan 


